

Mr Nick Warren
RW Corkery & Co Pty Limited
PO Box 239
BROOKLYN NSW 2083


Dear Mr Warren

**Austen Quarry Extension Project (SSD 6084)
Application to Modify SSD 6084**

I refer to your letter of 16 April 2019 seeking environmental assessment requirements for a proposed modification to the development consent for the Austen Quarry Extension Project (SSD 6084 MOD 2). The Department understands that the proposed modification seeks to improve safety by changing the approved overburden emplacement area.

With respect to the supporting Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE), the Department is satisfied with your company's identification of key issues and supports the proposed assessment approach. Notwithstanding, I remind you that all potential impacts of the modification must be assessed.

I note that your letter considers that the proposed modification would fall within the scope of section 4.55(1A) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*. This position should be well justified in the SEE supporting the application.

Please contact the Department at least two weeks before you plan to submit the modification application and supporting SEE.

Should you have any questions in relation to the above, please contact Melanie Hollis, Senior Planning Officer – Resource Assessments, on 8217 2043.

Yours sincerely



Howard Reed 30.4.19
Director Resource Assessments